
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Your Ref:
Our Ref I SLZ 4047 K

16 March 2020

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd

AIG Building,
78 Shenton Way
#07-16
Singapore 079120

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,

Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25
Singapore 408933

Attn: Claims DePartment

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd < asiamotorsports@ hotmail com>

Monday, 16 March 2020 3:53 PM

Admin A; Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SV 4047 K & SN4F 2221 E ON 18 FEBRUARY 2020 -

CALL FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

SZ4047K-estimate-finalisation.pdf; SLZ4047K-invoice pdf 5V4047K-report PDF;

SLZ4047K rental-invoice.pdf; SM F2221 E-ins-search pdf

PROPERTY CLAIM
(WITHOUT PREJUDICE
TO: Any Personal Injury
Claims)

5,000.00
:$ 960.00
$ 7.4s

Kindly find attached the finalized report for sLz 4047 K, as proposed by our single Joint Expert' we are pleased to

inform that we are agreeable to the amount proposed'

As such, we are writing to your kind office to call for a direct settlement, in relation to the accident Involving sLZ

4047 K & SMF Zz2l E on fS feoiuary 2020. We will like to know if your company is prepared to settle for the

amount as stated below:

Cost of Repalr (amount as proposed by SJE) : $

Cost of Rental
LTA Search

Total: : $ 5,967.45

we seek your kindest assistance in letting us know.whether your.kind office is agreeable to the above within the next

7 days and we look forward to Vo, fo*u"raing us the DV (without prejudice to.any personal injury claims), if

i"qri[J, i" tf.'.i rre can expedite on its return for an amicable settlement to the matter.

we have also attached a copy of our companyt invoice fot sv 4047 K, the singapore Accident statement of SLZ

4047 K, rcntal invoice and LTA search for your easy reference'

lnthemeantime,pleasenotethatwitheffectfromlsrJune20lg,wehaveshiftedtoandarenow
operating from the following address:

SETTLEMENT



37A Everitt Road

Singapore 428586

Thank you and we hope to hear from you soonest.

Regards,
Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd
37A Everitt Road
Singapore 428586

6745 3811
5746 5110 (fax)
asiamotorsports(ahotmail.com









Dnrau cARz LEASING PTE LTD Company Regi stration: 201433037R

8 KaklBukit Ave 4, gO4-20, Prenier, Slnga pore 415875 Tel: (55)63845206 t'x: (65) 6384520s

EmalI dr€am.arlleasing@gmail..om

INVOICE

Boey Kong Yan
Btk 23 Ghim Moh Drive
#23-224
Singapore 271023

Description

Rental for

Vehicle No

Vehicle DescriPtion

Rental Period

Days @

SMR63OOX

Hyundai Avante

1S-02-20

Total Amount Payable

$ 120.00 per Day

lnvoice No:
lnvoice Date:
Due Date
VHA NO:

10868
2A-02-20
28-02-20

2534

960.00

27-02-20

960.00

to



I kaki Bukit Ave 4 #04-20 Premidr Singapore 415875

Email: dreamcarzleasing@gmail.com

Tel: +65 63&4 5206 Fax: +65 6384 5205

ROC No: 201433037R VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

DGL
DREAM CARZ LEASING

PTE LTD

vHrHo:2534

a charge/ credit card for Payment.
be billed to that account and mY
have given Dream Caz Leasing

I have read and aoree to the terms and condition on both sides of the agreement. lf I have presented

i ior"" it atitiiniornti pavabte under this agreement and for parking aod traffic inf;ngemenls.may
il'^;]r;;6r;'ail bJc'onlioiieo to nave m;de on the charge/ credii card voucher' AII inforrnation I

Pie Ltd in connection with this aareement is true.
*IMPORTANT

1, ONLY PERSON ABOVE 22 YEARS OF AGE WTH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE,AUT}IORISED' LICENSEOANO SIGNINGTHISAGREEMENT MAY DRIVElHEVEHICLE'

2,ALLPAR(NGANO TRrqFFICVIOLATIONSARETHE RESPONSIBLIry OFTHE HIRER. ANAOMINISIMTIVE CHARDE WILLBE LEVIED ON ANY TFAFFIC VIOLATIONS REDIRECTED'

3. THE HTRERSHAIL BE ttABLe FO_B EXCESS CHARCES FORANy tAtE RETURN AT TllE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR OR PER OAY INCIUSIVEOF CDW ANO/OR PAI WHEREAPPLICABLE

t, tN casE oF AcctDENt THE HTRER SHALL REPORT TO RENTAT OFFTCE IMMED|ATELY tF THERE tS BOOTLY TNJURIES. A POLICE REPORT MUST BE ['I'ADE WTlllN 2. HouRs vEHlcLE ls

SIRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY ANO MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUI OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OFTHE COMPANY OREAM CARZ LEASING PTg L]D'

RETURN Of VESICLE, THE HIRER/DRIVER IS REAUIREDTOSIGN INTHE COLIIMN'SI$APORE OF HIRER/ ORIV€R'FAILING WHICHIHE OAYANO TIME INSERTED EELOW SHALL DEEMEO

To BE tBE DAy AND TTMETHE VEHTCLE tS RETURNEO TO Orearn Caz Leasing Ple Ltd ANO THE SAME SMLL sEACCEPTEO AS CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME ANO SHALL NOT BE

CHALLENGED OR OUESTIONED ONANYACCOUNTWHAfSOEVER

Name: (as in l/C)

Name & Address of EmPloyer

Occupation: Driving Exp:

Drlving Licence No:

lssue Date:

D/L TvDe : Local / lnteraatl-on----l*rtt,nn2jf.14I
Te,: (o) _.-."-----_.--- _(R)
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S

HP/PG

PARTICULARS

Name: (as in lic)
NRIC/PASSPORT No:

Address (Res)

Driving Licenco No:

lssue Date:

D/LType:Local / lnternational

Date of Birth:

Occupation: DrMng Exp: 

--

v"iia. N.Jhp-,7 oo Y Rep,ace veh No:

Mileage Out: Mil""g" Ort, 
i

\a\ake &Mo(e\. ^ r. , Auto (Manuat

/lqnrdr, llv"4 r ' Group:

oi6," O /i / >-a rm' ) /f,61 .

nrni r penroo ElpAv 19 f 3 / >o nne
NoN-wAtvER EXoESS =$/)1ir) / >,C,2

CHARGES

Dairy ( AS DO per day €1Lo
Weekly @$ Per week

Monthly @$ per month

Hours @$ Per hour

Others @$

CDW @$ Per day/month

PAI @$ Per day/month

Delivery/ Collection Service

SUB.TOTAL $ ?6,
CHECK LIST

RIGHT FRONT

ACCESSORIES CHECK

I Ashtray E cig t-igtrter [---l s/Tyre

E sTD Tools I Jack I HubcaPs

PETROL LEVEL

out E < 1t4) 112 314 F

ln E 114 1P 314 F

EXTENSION

l\risc.

TOTAL CHARGES $

Hirer's Signature Additional Driver's Authorised Person
Signature Signature

DATE IN TIME IN MILEAGE CHECKED BY REMARKS

SIGNATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER/\,P 'r '
,\



l-and Transport P AuthorirY

Land Transport Authority
10 Sln Ming Drive
Singapore 57570'l

GST Registration No : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time :

Receipt Date/Time :

'19 Feb 2020 I 17101:54

19Feb2020117.01154

Sub-Total

Total Belore Rounding

Rounding Difference

Total Amount Payable

Paid By

7.00 0.49

7.00 0.49

7.00 0.4s

7.49

7.49

7.49

0.04

7.45

7.45

7.45

0.00

7.45

0.00

zozooz t g't zo t t 6 t oe 
D' 

"t"',:,?5"#ili s3"0''

Total

Cash change

Tendered Amount

Excess Refundable Amounl

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!



1

Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 10:35 AM
To: xiongchuanyi@hotmail.com
Cc: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 2221E AND SLZ 4047K ON 18/02/2020

Our Ref:  CC4/AIG20002960/Uds3 
  
XIONG CHUAN YI  ( BY EMAIL ONLY ) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 2221E AND SLZ 4047K ON 18/02/2020 
 
We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against 
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 
                 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate 
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 
within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will 
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


